



CITY COUNCILLOR

Shelley Carroll 高雪莉
WARD 17 DON VALLEY NORTH



Toronto City Hall
100 Queen Street West, Suite A3
Toronto, Ontario
M5H 2N2

May 5, 2022

North York Community Council
Main Floor, 5100 Yonge St
Toronto, ON M2N 5V7

Dear Chair and Members,

Re: Van Horne Avenue – Driveway Apron Parking Exemption Request

Summary:

In April 2022, my office received a request from residents living from along Van Horne Avenue between Edmonton Drive and Taverly Road to work with them on securing a parking exemption on their driveway boulevards. The request for this exemption was prompted after residents became aware that by law 680-2006 was amended in 2015 to allow residents on Shoreham Drive in Ward 8 a similar exemption. Residents have stated that the exemption will help assist in the flow of traffic in this section of Van Horne Avenue, as street parking is unfeasible due to a TTC bus route travelling through the area. Therefore, I am requesting the following:

Recommendations:

1. North York Community Council request that the General Manager, Transportation Services report to North York Community Council on the possibility of permitting the use of the driveway apron for parking purposes on Van Horne Avenue for the homes identified as 488-612 Van Horne Avenue.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Councillor Shelley Carroll
Don Valley North